
From: Cheryl Ellis
To: Kristina Muzzey; Barbara A. Fair; Randy D. Loock
Cc: Jonathan Dotzler
Subject: RE: Alan Jay PO 24-2247
Date: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 4:44:40 PM
Attachments: RE Vehicles to Order .msg
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The “reason” on the form should be captains not MIHC. See the email sent on 8/7 which was a follow
up to a conversation I had with Randy. This email is also attached as backup to the PO.
 
The coding was switched back to be split between 091 and 011 since the captains are split.
 

Cheryl Ellis 
Asst Director, Finance and Admin
Fire Rescue
911 SE 5th ST • Gainesville • FL • 32601
352-384-3122 (office) • 352-494-9445 (mobile)

              

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119).
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail 
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.

From: Kristina Muzzey <kmuzzey@alachuacounty.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 4:41 PM
To: Barbara A. Fair <bafair@alachuacounty.us>; Randy D. Loock <rloock@alachuacounty.us>
Cc: Cheryl Ellis <canderson@alachuacounty.us>; Jonathan Dotzler <jdotzler@alachuacounty.us>
Subject: RE: Alan Jay PO 24-2247

 
Sooo, apparently Randy is off this week and Johnathan Dotzler is at a training today.  Maybe this
week?  I would press Johnathan for it since he was the signature on the most recent request?
 
K.
 
From: Barbara A. Fair <bafair@alachuacounty.us> 
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RE: Vehicles to Order 

		From

		Randy D. Loock

		To

		Cheryl Ellis

		Recipients

		canderson@alachuacounty.us



You are very welcome!



 



From: Cheryl Ellis <canderson@alachuacounty.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 4:55 PM
To: Randy D. Loock <rloock@alachuacounty.us>
Subject: RE: Vehicles to Order 



 



Excellent!



 



Thanks for all your help



 



From: Randy D. Loock <rloock@alachuacounty.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 4:50 PM
To: Cheryl Ellis <canderson@alachuacounty.us>
Subject: RE: Vehicles to Order 



 



Cheryl,



Both requisitions have been written signed and delivered to Kristina.



 







Randy D. Loock 
Fleet Supervisor
Public Works
5620 NW 120th Lane • Gainesville • FL • 32653
352-374-5245 (office)
          



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
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 4:05 PM
To: Randy D. Loock <rloock@alachuacounty.us>
Subject: Vehicles to Order 
Importance: High



 



Randy,



 



Please order 1 Explorer for the MIHC program coded to 138.54.5413.529.64.00 #3243601.



 



Please order 2 Trucks for EMS and Health and Safety coded to 011.54.5480.522.64.00.



 



Let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.



 



Thank you,



Cheryl



 



 



 







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
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Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 4:27 PM
To: Randy D. Loock <rloock@alachuacounty.us>
Cc: Cheryl Ellis <canderson@alachuacounty.us>; Kristina Muzzey <kmuzzey@alachuacounty.us>
Subject: RE: Alan Jay PO 24-2247
Importance: High

 
Randy, I need the requisition revised.
 
Thank you
 
From: Kristina Muzzey <kmuzzey@alachuacounty.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 4:24 PM
To: Barbara A. Fair <bafair@alachuacounty.us>
Cc: Cheryl Ellis <canderson@alachuacounty.us>
Subject: RE: Alan Jay PO 24-2247

 
Changes have been made in New World.  Documentation has been Re-Reuploaded.  Validation
is set. 
 
*fingers crossed*
 
K.
 

Kristina Muzzey 
Fiscal Assistant
Public Works - Hague Administration
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 4:00 PM
To: Kristina Muzzey <kmuzzey@alachuacounty.us>
Subject: Alan Jay PO 24-2247

 
Hi Kristina
 
Cheryl told me that you are updating backup (requisition) for this po.
 
I appreciate the help.  This po has been doomed from the beginning.
 
Once you are done, I can upload the revised info to the agenda item.
 
And hopefully, get it moving before it has to be moved to the 9/10 meeting.
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Barbara A. Fair 
Procurement Specialist
Procurement
12 SE 1st St. 3rd floor • Gainesville • FL • 32601
352-374-5202 (office)
352-337-6172 (Direct)

              
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119).
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail 
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.
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